
The following item(s) of 

correspondence were received in 

opposition to Rezoning Reference # 

17-25.



AmolajGIng^

From: Sean Kean

Sent: February 27, 2018 4:48 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438, 6456 and 6468 McKay
Avenue; 6443, 6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street).

We need to create more affordable housing in Bumaby, not destroy it. These new developments will
price out current residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider community -
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Tliank you,

Sean Keane

V5j 3v8



Afj|j2!2i£i22SL—
From: Zlatica Hrnic •

Sent: February 27, 2018 y:b4 aivi
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writing in opposition to tlie rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438, 6456 and 6468 McKay
Avenue; 6443,6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street).

We need to create more affordable housing in Burnaby, not destroy it. These new developments will
price out current residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider community -
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

Zlatica Hrnic

V3M 4G5



From: "TekleGebremedhin'" <research@acorncanada.org >
Sent: February 26, 2018 9:44 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay
Avenue; 6443, 6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street).

We need to create more affordable housing in Bumaby, not destroy it. These new developments will
priceoutcurrentresidents, forcing themto lose theirhomes, neighbourhood, and widercommunity -
tossmg them out into a housing market with rental vacanciesnearing zero.

Thank you,

Tekle Gebremedhin'

v5h 2j6



Arriola, Ginger

From: Linda Tetlock <research@acorncanada.org>
Sent: February 26, 2018 8:23 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez.#17-25 (6438, 6456and 6468 McKay
Avenue; 6443,6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street).

Weneed to create more affordable housing in Bumaby, not destroy it. These newdevelopments will
price outcurrent residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, andwider community -
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,
Linda Tetlock

203-321 10th st

New Westminster

Linda Tetlock

V3m 3y2



AmoiS-iSillSSL
From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Jackie Cameron <research@acorncanada.org>
February 26, 2018 8:20 PM
Clerks

Rez. #17-25

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

Jackie Cameron

#4-1402 6th ave

New Westminster

Jackie Cameron

V3M 2C6



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Alda Gradina <research@acorncanada.org>
February 26, 2018 8:10 PM
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

Aida Gradina

V5H2Y4



ArriolajGingei^

From: Ann Lythall <research@acorncanada.org>
Sent: February 26, 2018 7:27 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writing in oppositionto the rezoningapplicationRez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay
Avenue; 6443, 6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street).

We need to create more affordablehousing in Bumaby, not destroy it. These new developments will
priceoutcurrentresidents, forcing themto lose theirhomes, neighbourhood, and widercommunity -
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

Ann Lythall
V5H 2X4



A222!2L£ili2£L
From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Angel Sukkau <research@acorncanada.org>
February 26, 2018 4:34 PM
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
price out current residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider conamunity-
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you.

Angel Sukkau
V5C 2B5



From; Oliver Hearsey <research@acorncanada.org >
Sent: February 26, 2018 4:19 PM
To; Clerks

Subject; Rez. #17-25

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
price out current residents, forcing them to lose theu* homes, neighbourhood, and wider community -
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

Oliver Hearsey
V5J4K2



Amola^^inge^

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Sinclair

February 27, 2018 8:46 AM
Arriola, Ginger
Re: Rez. #17-25

From: Morgan McKee rmaiito:research@acorncanada.oral
Sent: February 26, 2018 4:16 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,

I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438, 6456 and 6468 McKay
Avenue: 6443,6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue: 4305 and 4325 Mavwood Street^

We need to create more affordable housing in Bumaby, not destroy it. These new developmentswill
price out current residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider community-
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you.

Morgan McKee
^ V5J2R4

Thank you.

Ginger,

Please keep this confidential as I would not like my address published with the comments.
Thank you,

Morgan

On Tuesday, February 27, 2018, Arriola, Ginger <Evangelina.Arriola@burnabv.ca> wrote:

Thank you for your email. Please note:

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to include the sender's mail address (apartment
number, buildingnumber, street, city, province, postal code). Please provide your mailing address at your
earliest convenience. Ifyou wish to not have your address published with your comments, please ask us to keep
your address confidential. Thank you.

Office of the City Clerk, City of Burnaby

CouncilSupport Assistant / Officeof the CityOerk



From: Matthew Fitzpatrick
Sent: February 21, 2018 11:00 AM
To: Arriola, Ginger
Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: Matthew Fitzpatrick fmailto:research@acorncanada.org1
Sent: February 26, 2018 4:03 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438, 6456 and 6468 McKay Avenue; 6443,
6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street).

We need to create more affordable housing in Burnaby, not destroy it. These new developments will price out
current residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider community-tossing them out
into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

Matthew Fitzpatrick
V5C1Z3

Hello,
My mailing address is
4150 Triumph St.
Burnaby, BC
V5C1Z3.

Cheers,
Matthew

— Original Message —
From: "Arriola, Ginger" <Evangelina.Arriola@burnabv.ca>

To:'

Cc: "Arriola, Ginger" <Evdngeiiiid.MtTiola(ia>burnabv.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 8:39:52 AM
Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

Thank you for your email. Please note:

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to include the sender'smail address (apartment
number, building number, street, city, province, postal code). Please provide your mailing address at your
earliest convenience. Ifyou wish to not have your address published with yourcomments, please ask usto keep
your address confidential. Thank you.

Office of the CityClerk
Cityof Burnaby



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Sarika Panwar <research@acorncanada.org>
February 26, 2018 2:15 PM
Clerks

Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay
Avenue; 6443,6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street).

We need to create more affordable housmg in Bumaby, not destroy it. These new developments will
price out current residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider community -
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

Sarika Panwar

V5elh7



Arrioia, Ginger

From: Faerie Spook
Sent: February 27, 2018 9:02 AM
To: Arriola, Ginger
Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: orlana kapusta fmailto:research@acorncanada.orq1
Sent: February 26, 2018 1:34 PM
To; Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,

I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay
Avenue: 6443,6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue: 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street).

We needto createmore affordable housing in Burnaby, not destroy it. Thesenew developments will
priceout current residents, forcing themto losetheirhomes, neighbourhood, and widercommimity -
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacanciesnearingzero.

Thank you,
oriana kapusta
v6r 4h4

please keep private

On Tue, Feb 27,2018 at 8:38 AM, Arriola, Ginger <Evangelina.Arriola@bumabv.ca> wrote:

Thank you for your email. Please note:

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to include the sender's mail address {apartment
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

Council Support Assistant / Office of the City Clerk
City of Burnaby, Main Bidg., Ground Floor
4949 Canada Wav. Burnabv BC V5G1M2

Ringer.aniola@burnabv.ca

604.294.7284 tCHfice',

604.294.7537 (Fax)



From: Paul Coleman

Sent: February 27, 2018 10:0b AM
To: Arriola, Ginger
Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

From: Paul Coleman rmailto:research@acorncanada.orq1
Sent: February 26, 2018 11:29 AM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writing in oppositionto the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468McKay
Avenue; 6443,6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street).

We need to create more affordablehousing in Bumaby, not destroy it. These new developments will
priceoutcurrent residents, forcing themto lose theirhomes, neighbourhood, and widercommunity -
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacanciesnearing zero.

Thank you,

Paul Coleman

V5H 3P5

105 - 6665 Royal Oak Ave.
Bumaby, BC. V5H 3P5

On Feb 27,2018 8:38 AM, "Arriola, Ginger" <Evangelina.Arriola@bumabv.ca> wrote:
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

Office of the City Clerk
City of Bumaby

3'.
CouncilSupport Assistant / Office of the CitvClerk



Arrlolaj^Gingei^

From:

Sent: February 21, 2U1B 8:11 HM
To: Arriola, Ginger
Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

From: April l^ilne rmailto:researcli(q)acorncanada.orq1
Sent: February 26, 2018 10:23 AM
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

We need to create more affordablehousing in Burnaby, not destroy it. These new developments will
price out current residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and widercommunity -
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,
April

April Milne
V5H 2K1

Hi,
My address is
Thank you,
April
Sent from BlueMail

On Feb 27,2018, at 8:37 AM, "Arriola, Ginger" <Evangelina.Arriola@burnabv.ca> wrote:
Thani< you for your email. Please note:

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

CouncilSupport Assistant / Office of the City Cferk
Cily a' Bi]r!Un7V, Main L-kig., Ground Fioci

C;<n,!dc' W;)y, Burri<>!)v BC VijG iivl2

ginger.arriolaOburnabv.ca

604.29'i.7284 (Otiice)
6Q;!.2S4.XS37



O 9
ArrlolajGjnger^

From: Mae Burrows

Sent: February 27, 2018 2:32 PM
To: Arriola, Ginger
Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

I thought I included my street address which is:

I do not wish my Street address published
Thank you
Mae

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27,2018, at 8:36 AM, Arriola, Ginger <Evangelina.Arriola@bumabv.ca> wrote:

Thank you for your email. Please note:

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to include the sender's mail address
(apartment number, building number, street, city, province, postal code). Please provide your
mailing address at your earliest convenience. Ifyou wish to not have your address published
with your comments, please ask us to keep your address confidential. Thank you.

Office of the City Clerk
City of Burnaby

CouncilSupport Assistant / Office of the CityClerk
Cily'-'i B.jm.tby, Mt-in Grounf. • lOui

Onad.i W.iy, Bu;n,Tbv HC V5G

fiinRer.arriola@burnaby.ca
(onico)

60-v;"ji.7S37 (1-.1XI

Thecontents of this posting or electronic mail message are solely the writings, thoughts and/or ideas of the account holder and
may not necessarily reflect those of the City of Burnaby.

if you have any concerns regarding the inappropriate use of this account, please email postmaster@cltv.burnabv.bc.ca.

From: Mae Burrows fmailto:research@acorncanada.orQl

Sent: February 26, 2018 10:11 AM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,



I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438, 6456 and 6468
McKay Avenue; 6443, 6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street).

We need to create more affordable housing in Burnaby, not destroy it. These new
developments will price out current residents, forcing them to lose their homes,
neighbourhood, and wider community - tossing them out into a housing market with
rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

Mae Burrow



Arriola, Ginger

From: Claire Preston <research@acorncanada.org >
Sent: February 26, 2018 7:33 AM
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

Claire Preston

V5E 3P7



Amojaj^Gh^^

From: Lee Down •

Sent: February 27, 2018 11:27 AM
To: Arriola, Ginger
Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: Lee Down rmailto;research@acorncanada.orQl

Sent: February 25, 2018 11:17 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,

I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay
Avenue: 6443,6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue: 4305 and 4325 Mavwood Street).

We need to create more affordable housing in Bumaby, not destroy it. These new developments wdll
price out current residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider community -
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you.

Lee Down

V3M 3W5

Please keep my address confidential, thank you
Lee Down

On Tue, Feb 27, 2018 at 8:35 AM, Arriola, Ginger <Evangelina.An-iola@bumabv.ca> wrote:
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

From: Yvonne Bray <research@acorncanada.org >
Sent: February 25, 2018 11:00 PM
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
Yvonne Bray

Yvonne Bray
V6T2G2



Thecontents of this posting or electronic mail message are solely the writings, thoughts and/or ideas of the account holder and may not necessarily
reflect those of the City of Burnaby.

Ifyou have any concerns regarding the inappropriate use of this account, please email oostmaster(Scitv.burnabv.bc.ca.

From: John Lang rmaiito:research@acorncanada.ora1
Sent: February 25, 2018 10:13 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,

I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438, 6456 and 6468 McKay
Avenue: 6443,6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Mavwood StreetV

We need to create more affordable housing in Burnaby,not destroy it. These new developments will
price out current residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider community -
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

John Lang
V3N 1Z9



Arriola^Gingei^

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

John Lang <eidolicon@gmail.com>
February 27. 2018 3:31 PM
Arriola, Ginger
Re: Rez. #17-25

John Lang
307 7466 14 ave.

Bumaby BC
V3N 1Z9

On Tue, Feb 27, 2018 at 8:34 AM, Arriola, Ginger <Evangelina.Arriola@bumabv.ca> wrote:

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

.-i' Sr. v,U},, ( •.!,(

4949 Canada Wav. Burnabv BC VSG 1M2

ginger.arriolaOburnabv.ca

604.294.7284 ion o

604.294.7537 (f ax



Thecontents of this posting or electronic mail message are soieiy the writings, thoughts and/or ideas of the account holder and may not necessarily
reflect those of the City of Burnaby.

Ifyou have any concerns regarding the inappropriate use of this account, please email postmasterfSicitv.burnabv.bcxa.

From: David Hendry rmailto:research@acorncanada.ora1
Sent: February 25, 2018 6:54 PM
To: Clerks

Subject; Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,

I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438, 6456 and 6468 McKay
Avenue: 6443, 6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue: 4305 and 4325 Mavwood Street).

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

David Hendry
V3M 6X9

I



Arrioia, Ginger

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

David Hendry <dhendry7@gmail.com>
February 21, 2018 2:51 PM
Arriola, Ginger
Re: Rez. #17-25

David Hendry
#408-680 Clarkson St

New Westminster BC

V3M 6X9

On Tue, Feb 27, 2018 at 8:33 AM Arriola, Ginger <Evangelina.Arriola@burnabv.ca> wrote:

Thank you for your email. Please note:

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to include the sender's mail address (apartment
number, building number, street, city, province, postal code). Please provide your mailing address at your
earliest convenience. Ifyou wish to not have your address published with your comments, please ask us to
keep your address confidential. Thank you.

Office of the City Clerk

City of Burnaby

CouncilSupport Assistant / Office of the CityClerl<

i'lty 0^ Eurn<ib\, r/irun .jr'ji.rid ;

4949 Canada Wav. Burnabv BC VSG 1M2

eineer.arriolaOburnabv.ca

7284 tOtlii:.'-;

bCK.2v4.7 j37 (Ta;< i

a

9



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Catherine Mackie <research@acorncanada.org >
February 25, 2018 6:39 PM
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

Catherine Mackie

v5h2w5



From: Alex Operacz
Sent: February 27. 2018 11:22 AM
To: Arriola, Ginger
Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

From: Alex Operacz rmailto:research@acorncanada.orQl
Sent: February 25, 2018 5:06 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writing in opposition to therezoning application Rez.#17-25 (6438,6456 and6468 McKay
Avenue; 6443,6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street).

We needto create more affordable housing in Bumaby, not destroyit. These new developments will
priceoutcurrent residents, forcing themto losetheirhomes, neighbourhood, and wider community -
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacanciesnearing zero.

Thank you.

Alex Operacz
V5H 3C5

6 j . 1 .c

•• -...Br
r

From: Arriola, Ginger fmailto:Evangelina.Arriola@burnabv.cal
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 8*^^ am
To: 'aopera@shaw.ca' <
Cc: Arriola, Ginger <Evangelina.Arriola@burnabv.ca>
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
earliest convenience. If you wish to not have your address published with your comments, please ask us to keep
your address confidential. Thank you.

Office of the City Clerk
City of Bumaby



AmoIajGlnger^

From: c>

Sent: February 28, 2018 2:40 PM
To: Arriola, Ginger
Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: Nancy Wliiteside rmaiito:research@acorncanada.orQl
Sent: February 25, 2018 4:37 PM
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
price out current residents, forcing them to lose their homes,neighbourhood, and wider community -
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

Nancy Whiteside

From: "Arriola, Ginger" <Evanaelina.Arriola@burnabv.ca>
To: .

Cc: "Arriola, Ginger" <Evanqelina.Arriola@burnabv.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 8:31:03 AM
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



Arriolaj^Gingei^

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Wayne Heron <research@acorncanada.org >
February 25, 2018 4:21 PM
Clerks

Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writingin opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay
Avenue; 6443,6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street).

We needto create more affordable housing in Burnaby, not destroy it. Thesenew developments will
priceout current residents, forcing themto losetheirhomes, neighbourhood, andwider community —
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacanciesnearing zero.

Thank you,

Wayne Heron
V6P 3 Y3



From: Catherine o'sullivan

Sent; February 26, 2018 6:28 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: "Catherine O'Sullivan" rmailto:research@acorncanada.orq1

Sent: February-25-18 3:10 PM
To: Clerl<s

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writingin opposition to the rezoningapplicationRez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay
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

Catherine O'Sullivan

V6P 3Y3

Please keep my aaaress coniiaeniiai. I hank you, Catherine O'Sullivan

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26,2018, at 11:21 AM, Clerks <C lerks@burnabv.ca> wrote:

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to include the sender's mail address
{apartment number, building number, street, city, province, postal code). Please provide your
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
4949 Canada Way. Burnaby. BC V5G 1M2
phone: (604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537
Email: clerks@burnabv.ca

www.burnabv.ca

Any information (verbai and written) including personal information such as your name and address, submitted to Council,
Committees, or heard and discussed at a public meeting is public infonnation and will become part of the public
reconJ. This information may be published on the web unless the author specifically requests confidentiality. Any
meetings broadcasted live on television, via the internet or via any other communication medium cannot be edited.



/'^S From: mcafeekimber <
Sent: February 27, 2018 5:27 AM
To: Clerks

Subject: RE; Rez. #17-25

From: KImberly McAfee fmailto:research@acorncanada.orQl
Sent: February-25-18 1:59 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,

I am writing in opposition to the rezoning applicationRez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay
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

Kimberly McAfee
V6R1T9

Please keep my address confidential.

Original message

From: Clerks <Clerks@bumabv.ca>

Date: 2018-02-26 11:20 CGMT-08:00)
To:

Subject: RE: Rez. #^17-25

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to include the sender's mail address (apartment
number, building number, street, city, province, postal code). Please provide your mailing address at your
earliest convenience. Ifyou wish to not have your address published with your comments, please ask us to keep
your address confidential- Thank you.

Office of the City Clerk

City of Burnaby
4949 Canada Way. Burnaby. BC V5G 1M2
phone: (604) 294-7290 1fax: (604) 294-7537



Arriola, Ginger

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Lorraine Irlam <research(a)acorncanada.org>
February 25,2018 1:48 PM
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

Lorraine Irlam

V5Z4G5



A|22!2:^i!12£L
From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Nicholas Bittencourt <research@acorncanada.org>
February 25, 2018 1:46 PM
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

Nicholas Bittencourt

V6M 2W4



From: Evan Morien

Sent: February 26, kuxe iLUb AM
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: "Evan M." rmailto:research@acorncanada.orQl

Sent: FebruarY-25-18 1:20 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,

I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay
Avenue: 6443, 6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue: 4305 and 4325 Mavwood Streets

We need to create more affordable housing in Burnaby, not destroy it. These new developmentswill
price out current residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider community-
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

EvanM.

^ V5N1J7

Ah sorry, I got some bad information when I was sendmg this. Here is my address, please do keep it
confidential ifmy comment is published:

On Mon, Feb 26,2018 at 11:10 AM, Clerks <Clerks@burnabv.ca> wrote:

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
4949 Canada Way. Burnabv. BO V5G 1M2

phone: (604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537

Email: derks@burnabv.ca

www.bumabv.ca

Any infonnation (verbal and written) including personal information such as your name and address, submitted to Council.. Committees, or
heard and di^ussed at a public meeSng is public informeiion and wHi 6ecome part of the public record. This infonnation may be published on
the web unless the author specially requests confidentiality. Any meetings broadcasted live on television, via the internet or via any other
communication medium cannot be edited.



Arriola, Ginger

From: Sara Sagaii <research@acorncanada.org >
Sent: February 25, 2018 1:07 PM
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

Sara Sagaii
V5L1Y3



Amojaj^Gin^ei^

From: Halla Bertranci

Sent: February 26, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: Halla Bertrand rmalito:research@acorncanada.orQl

Sent; February-25-18 12:51 PM
To; Clerks

Subject; Rez. #17-25

Dear Council, ^
I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay
Avenue; 6443, 6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street).

We need to create more affordable housing in Bumaby, not destroy it. These new developments will
price out current residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood,and wider community-
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

Halla

Halla Bertrand

V6M 2W4

Please keep my address confidential.

On Feb 26,2018, at 10:52 AM, Clerks <Clerks@bumabv.ca> wrote:

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
4949 Canada Way, Burnaby, BC V5G 1M2
phone: (604) 294-7290 j fax: (604) 294-7537
Email: clerks@burnabv.ca

www.burnabv.ca

Any information (verbal and written) including personal infonmation such as your name and address, submitted to Council,
/^\ Committees, or heard and discussed at a public meeting is pubiic infonmation and will become part of the public
• record. This infonnation may be published on the web unless the author specifically requests confidentiality. Any

mestings broadcasted liveon tefewsion, via the internet or via any other communication medium cannot be edited.



Arriola, Ginger

From: Sani Dzafic <research@acorncanada.org >
Sent; February 25, 2018 11:49 AM
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
price out current residents, forcing tliem to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider community-
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

Sani Dzafic

V3N 4T9



Arrlola, Ginger

From: Tony Bosello
Sent February 26, 2018 3:43 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: Tony Bosello rmailto:research@acorncanada.orQl
Sent; February-25-18 11:12 AM
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

Tony Bosello
^ V5C1M8

Tony Bosello
4124 McGill Street

Burnaby BC
V5C1M8

On Mon, Feb 26,2018 at 10:48 AM, Clerks <Clerks@bumabv.ca> wrote:

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to include the sender's mail address (apartment
number, building number, street, city, province, postal code). Please provide your mailing address at your
earliest convenience. Ifyou wish to not have your address published with your comments, please ask us to keep
your address confidential.

Thank you.

Office of the City Clerk
4949 Canada Way. Bumabv. BC V5G 1M2

phone: (604^ 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537

Email: clerks@burnabv.ca

www.burnabv.ca

Any information (verbal and written) including personal information such as your name and address, submitted to Council. Commitiees, or
heard and discussed at a public meeting is public infomiatbn and willbecome part of the public record. This infbnnation may be published on



Arriolaj^Ging^

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Laurel McBride <research@acorncanada.org>
February 25, 2018 10:59 AM
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
Laurel

Laurel McBride

V5M 1K2



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Simon Schweitzer <research@acorncanada.org >
February 25, 2018 10:57 AM
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

Simon Schweitzer

V5N 4H4



Arrioia, Ginger

From: Josey Ross <research@acorncanada.org>
Sent: February 25, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writing in opposition to the rezoningapplication Rez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay
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

Josey Ross
V5N 1J8



Arriola, Ginger

From: Juvy Pioquinto <research@acorncanada.org >
Sent: February 25. 2018 10:08 AM
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

Juvy Pioquinto
V5H 2J3



From: dmorris@telus.net

Sent: February 27, 2018 8:00 AM
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: Doug Morris rmailto:research@acorncanada.oral
Sent: February-24-18 8:59 PM
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
tossing them out mto a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

Doug Morris
^ V5H 2M2

Please keep address confidential.
Doug

From: "Clerks" <Clerks@burnabv.ca>
To::
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:31:57 AM
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

Brenda Morris

February 26, 2018 5:37 PM
Cleri<s

RE: Rez. #17-25

From: Brenda l^orrls rmailto:researcli@acorncanada.oral

Sent: February-24-18 8:57 PM
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

We need to create more affordablehousing in Bumaby,not destroy it. These new developments will
price out current residents, forcingthem to lose their homes,neighbourhood, and wider community -
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

Brenda Morris

V5H 2M2

My address is;

Thank you.
Brenda Morris

From: Clerks Fmailto;Clerks@burnabv.ca1

Sent: Februarv-26-18 inr^i AM
To:

Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

... Please keep my address confidential.

All correspondence forwarded to Mayorand Council needs to include the sender's mailaddress (apartment
number, building number, street, city, province, postal code). Please provide your mailing addressat your
earliestconvenience. Ifyou wish to not have youraddresspublished with yourcomments, please ask us to keep
your address confidential.

Thank you.

Office of the City Clerk
City of Burnaby
4949 Canada Way, Burnaby, BC V5G 1M2
phone: (604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537
Email: clerks@burnabv.ca
www.burnabv.ca

Any infbmjab'on (verbal and written) including personal information suchas yourname and address, submitted to Council, Committees, or
heard anddiscussed at a public meeting ispublic informaOon andwill become partofthepublic record. This information may bepublished on

( > the web unless the author specifically requests confidentiality. Any meetings broadcasted live on television, via the internet orvia any other
communication medium cannot be edited.



Arriola, Ginger

From: Michael Whitehead <research@acorncanada.org>
Sent: February 24, 2018 7:27 PM
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

Michael Whitehead

V6A2S3



AmolajGingg^

From: Mary Cooper
Sent: February 26, 2018 10:29 AM
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: MaryCooper fmailto:research@acorncanada.orQl
Sent: February-24-18 5:49 PM
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

We need to create more affordable housing in Bximaby, not destroy it. These new developments will
price out current residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider community -
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

Mary Cooper
^ V3N4M3

128-9101 Home St, Burnaby BC V3N 4M3

On Mon, Feb 26,2018 at 10:27 AM, Clerks <Clerks@bumabv.ca> wrote:

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to Includethe sender's mail address (apartment
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
4949 Canada Wav. Burnabv. BC V5G 1M2

phone: (604) 294-7290 | fax: (6041 294-7537

Email: clerks@bumabv.ca

www.burnabv.ca

Any infonnation (verbal and written) induding personal informationsuch as your name and address, submitted to Council, Committees, or
heard a^dii^s^dat a publicmeeting is publicinformaSon and wHI become part of the publicrecord. Thisinformation may be publishedon
i/j© wef) uhfess the author specifically requests confidentiality. Anymeetings broadcasted liveon television, via the internetor viaany other
communicaffon medium cannot be edited.



From: Cathy Griffin <research@acorncanada.org >
Sent: February 24, 2018 4:47 PM
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

Cathy Griffin
V5a4b7



Arriola, Ginger

From: C REID •

Sent: February 26, 2018 10:36 AM
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: Duncan Reid rmailto:research@acorncanada.ore]
Sent: February-24-18 4:01 PM
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

Duncan Reid

V5K3T1

Hello,
My address is 420 N Boundary Rd, Burnaby, BC VRK 3T1
Thanks

Duncan Reid

From: "Clerks"

To:

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:24:55 AM
Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to include the sender's mail address
(apartment number, building number, street, city, province, postal code). Please provide your mailing
address at your earliest convenience. If you wish to not have your address published with your
comments, please ask us to keep your address confidential.
Thank you.
Office of the City Clerk
City ofBumaby
4949 Canada Way, Burnaby, BC V5G 1M2
phone: (604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537
Email: clerks@bumabv.ca

www.bumabv.ca

Any information (verbal and written) includingpersonal information such as your name and address,
submittedto Council, Committees, or heard and discussed at a public meeting ispublic informationand
will become part ofthe public record This information may be published on the web unless the author
specifically requests confidentiality. Anymeetings broadcasted li^ on television, via the intermt or via
any other communication medium cannot be edited.



Arrioia, Ginger

From: C REID

Sent: February 26. 2018 10:34 AM
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: Debbie Reld rmaiito:research@acorncanada.ora1

Sent: February-24-18 3:56 PM
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
price out current residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider conmiunity -
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you.

Debbie Reid

V5K3T1

Hello

My address is 420 N Boundary Rd, Burnaby, BO V5K 3T1
Thanks

Debbie Reid

From: "Clerks" <Glerks@burnabv.ca>

To:

Sent: Monday, February 26, 201 ti 10:24:05 AM
Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

AH correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to include the sender's mail address (apartment
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
4949 Canada Way, Burnaby. BC V5G 1M2
phone: (604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537
Email: clerks@bumabv.ca

www.bumabv.ca

Any information (verbal and written) including personal information such as your name and address, submitted to Osuncil, Committees, or
heafxi end discussed at a public meeOhg is public information and willbecome part of the public record. This infonmation may be published on
the web unless the author speciffcally requests confidentiatity. Any meetings broadcasted live on televis'on, via the internet or via any other
communication medium cannot be edited.

1



ArrioIajGii^^

From: Kay HIggins <research@acorncanada.org>
Sent: February 24, 2018 1:45 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writing in opposition to the rezonmg application Rez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468McKay
Avenue; 6443,6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street).

We need to create more affordable housingin Bumaby, not destroy it. These new developments will
priceout current residents, forcing themto losetheir homes, neighbourhood, and widercommunity -
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

Kay Higgins
V6E 3W6



Amoja^Ging^

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Jean Pierre Marinet <research@acorncanada.org >
February 24, 2018 1:33 PM
Clerks

Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writingin opposition to the rezoningapplicationRez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468McKay
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

Jean Pierre Marinet

V5E 1H3



Amo[aj^Glnc|er_^^^

From: ' Joe

Sent: February Zb, ^^018 ii:U4 aivi
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

> From: Joe Keithley fmaHto:research@acorncanada.org1
> Sent: February-24-18 12:06 PM
> To: Clerks

> Subject: Rez. #17-25
>

> Dear Council,

> Iam writing In opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 {6438,6456 and 6468 McKay Avenue; 6443,
6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street).
>

> We need to create more affordable housing in Burnaby, not destroy it. These new developments will price out
current residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider community - tossing them out
into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.
>

> Thank you,
>

> Joe Keithley
>V5E4J2

Hi. It's:

Joe Keithley

Please keep confidential
Thanks Joe Keithley

On 2018-02-26 10:16 AM, Clerks wrote:

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
> Email: clerks(S)burnabv.ca<mailto:cierks@burnabv.ca>

> www.burnabv.ca<http://burnabv.ca/>

>

> Any Information (verbal and written) Including personal Information such as your name and address,
submitted to Council, Committees, or heard and discussed at a public meeting is public information and will
become part of the public record. This information may be published on the web unless the author specifically



Alj22!2siiSill2£L
From: Peter MacLachlan

Sent: February 26, 2018 ll:Oy am
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

> From: Joe Kelthley fmailto:research(S)acorncanada.org1
> Sent: February-24-18 12:06 PM
> To: Clerks

> Subject: Rez. #17-25
>

> Dear Council,
> Iam writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez.#17-25 (6438, 6456 and 6468 McKay Avenue; 6443,
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

Peter MacLachlan

Pleas do not publish my address with my comments

Thanks... Peter M

On Feb 26,2018, at 10:16 AM, Clerks <Clerks@bimiabv.ca> wrote:

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to Include the sender's mail address
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

Any infonnation (verbal and written) including personal information such as your name and address, submitted to Council,
Committees, or heard and discussed at a public meeting is public information and will become part of the public
record. This information may be published on the web unless the author specifically requests confidentiality. Any
meetings broadcasted live on television, via the internet or via any other communication medium cannot be edited.



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Debbie Silva <research@acorncanada.org >
February 24, 2018 10:13 AM
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

Debbie Silva

V5w 3m9



,A222!2iJSill2£L
From: Rick McGowan <research@acorncanada.org>
Sent: February 24, 2018 8:08 AM
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

We needto createmore affordable housingin Bumaby, not destroyit. These new developments will
priceout currentresidents, forcing themto losetheirhomes, neighbourhood, and widercommunity -
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you.

Rick McGowan

V5H lk3
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From: Zivar Forsatian <research@acorncanada.org >
Sent: February 23, 2018 8:33 PM
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

Zivar Forsatian

V5Z3a2



Arriola, Ginger

From: Andrew Adams <research@acorncanada.org >
Sent: February 23, 2018 5:31 PM
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

Andrew Adams

V2plp5



From: Erika Schinzel <research@acorncanada.org>
Sent: February 23, 2018 5:27 PM
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

Erika Schinzel

V5h2w5



ArrioIaj^GIng^

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Jon Scop <research@acorncanada.org >
February 23. 2018 4:23 PM
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

Jon Scop
V5N 1G9



Amolaij^^

From: Hetty Alcuitas <research@acorncanada.org>
Sent: February 23, 2018 4:21 PM
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

Hetty Alcuitas
V3L5V3



Amojaj^ingei^

From: Karen S •

Sent: February 27,2U1» AM
To: Clerks

Subject: Re; Rez. #17-25

From: Karen Staerk rmailto:research@acorncanada.orQl

Sent: February-26-18 9:46 PM
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

Karen Staerk

V3N4R5

My address is the following:
806 - 9380 Cardston Crt

Burnaby,BC V3N4R5

Thank you
Karen Staerk

On Tue, Feb 27,2018 at 8:52 AM, Clerks <Clerks@bumabv.ca> wrote:

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



,££I22!2iiSill2£L
From: Allan Staerk

Sent: February 27,"2018^6 AM
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: Allan Staerk rnfiallto:research@acorncanada.orQl

Sent: February-26-18 9:53 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,

I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKav
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
Allan Staerk

V3N4R5

My address is as follows:
806-9380 Cardston Crt

Bumaby, BC V3N 4R5

Thank you
Allan Staerk

On Tue, Feb 27,2018 at 8:53 AM, Clerks <Clerks@bumabv.ca> wrote:

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to include the sender's mall address {apartment
number, building number, street, city, province, postal code). Please provide your mailingaddress at your
earliest convenience. Ifyou wish to not have your address publishedwith your comments, please ask us to keep
your address confidential. Thank you.

Office of the City Clerk

City of Bumaby
4949 Canada Wav. Burnabv. BC V5G 1M2
phone: (604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537

Email: clerks(3>burnabv.ca

www.burnabv.ca



From: GEETA GILL

Sent: February 26, 2018 11:44 AM
To: Clerks

Subject: RE; Rez. #17-25

I am at please keep my address confidential. Thank -you,
sincerely Geeta Gill

From: Geeta Gill fmailto:research@acorncanada.org1

Sent: February-25-18 2:22 AM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez.#17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay Avenue; 6443,
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

^ Geeta Gill
V3m 2s2

— Original Message —
From: Clerks <Clerks@burnabv.ca>

To:

Sent: Mon, 26 Feb 2018 11:32:44 -0700 (MST)
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
Email: clerks@burnabv.ca<mailto:clerks@burnabv.ca>

www.burnabv.ca<http://burnabv.ca/>

Any information (verbal and written) including personal information such as your name and address, submitted
to Council, Committees, or heard and discussed at a public meeting is public information and will become part of
the public record. This Information may be published on the web unless the author specifically requests
confidentiality. Ajjy meetings broadcasted liveon television, via the internet or via any other communication
medium cannot be edited.



^!ili!S!2L£!!I2£L
From: amrita parmat
Sent: February 24, 2018 9:48 AM
To: Clerks

Cc: Arriola, Ginger
Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

Mailing and home Address:
7797 12th avenue,
Burnaby, BC,
V3N2K6

Amrita Pannar

On Feb 23,2018 12:57, "Clerks" <Clerks@bumabv.ca> wrote:

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to include the sender's mail address (apartment number,
building number, street, city, province, postal code). Please provide your mailing address at your earliest
convenience. Ifyou wish to not have your address published with your comments, please ask us to keep your address
confidential.

Thank you.

Office of the City Clerk

City of Burnaby
4949 Canada Wav. Burnabv. BC V5G 1M2

phone: (604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537

Email: clerks@bumabv.ca

www.burnabv.ca

From: Amrita Parmar rmailto:research@acorncanada.orq1

Sent: February 23, 2018 12:27 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,

I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay Avenue: 6443,
6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue: 4305 and 4325 Mavwood Street).

We need to create more affordable housing in Burnaby, not destroy it. These new developments will price out
current residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider community - tossing them out
into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

^ I,.lank you,
Amrita Parmar

V3N2K6



Arriola, Ginger

From: Reagan Belan
Sent: February 23, 2018 12:55 PM
To: Clerks

Cc: Arriola, Ginger
Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

Hello,

My address is , I request my address not be published.

Reagan*

On Fri, Feb 23,2018 at 12:28 PM, Clerks <Clerks@burnabv.ca> wrote:

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

^^^Office of the City Clerk, City of Burnaby
4949 Canada Wav. Bumabv. BC V5G 1M2

phone: (604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537

Email: clerks@burnabv.ca

www.burnabv.ca

From: Reagan Belan rmailto:research(5)acorncanada.ora1
Sent: February 23, 2018 11:25 AM
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

We need to createmore affordable housing in Bumaby,not destroy it. These new developments will price out
current residents,forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider community - tossing them out
into a housingmarketwith rental vacanciesnearing zero.

^>S?|;iank you,
jagan Belan

' V5L2J4



Arriolaj^^Glnger^i^^^^

From: Arrlola, Ginger on behalf of Clerks
Sent: February 23. 201812:25 PM
To: 'boje.su.u.namal977@grnail.com'
Cc: Arrlola, Ginger; Clerks
Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

From: Slobodan Sallndrija rmallto:research@acorncanada.ora1
Sent: February 22, 2018 2:52 PM
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
current residents, forcing them to lose theu- homes, neighbourhood, and wider community - tossing them out
into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

/^wssSlobodan Salindrija
/5E3H4

AH correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to Include the sender's mail address (apartment number,
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
4949 Canada Way. Burnaby, BC V5G 1M2
phone: (604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537
Email: clerks@burnabv.ca

www.burnabv.ca



Am2!2tiSi!22£L
From: Charles Doebele

Sent: February 23, 2018 3:38 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: Charles Doebele rmailto:research@acorncanada.orq1

Sent: February 22, 2018 3:01 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25
Dear Council,
I anfi writing In opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438, 6456 and 6468
McKay Avenue; 6443, 6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street).

We need to create nnore affordable housing in Burnaby, not destroy it. These new
developments will price out current residents, forcing them to lose their homes,
neighbourhood, and wider community - tossing them out into a housing market with rental
vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

Charles Doebele

V5E4J6

Charles Doebele

#206 7341 19th avenue

Burnaby, BC V5E4J6

On Friday, February 23, 2018 12:20 PM, Clerks wrote:

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to Include the sender's mail address
(apartment number, building number, street, city, province, postal code). Please provide your mailing
address at your earliest convenience. Ifyou wish to not have your address published with your
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



From: Arriola, Ginger on behalf of Clerks
Sent: February 23, 2018 11:44 AM
To:

Cc: Arnola, GingerfClerks"
Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

From: Linda Noel rmailto:research@acorncanada.ora1

Sent: February 22, 2018 6:05 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writing in opposition to tlie rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay Avenue; 6443,
6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Mayweed Street).

We need te create more affordable housing in Bumaby, net destroy it. These new developments will price out
current residents, forcing them te lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider community - tossing them out
into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

^^=N^inda Noel
V5H 3E1

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to Include the sender's mail address (apartment number,
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



Arrfola, Ginger

From: Laarnide los Reyes <research@acorncanada.org >
Sent: February 22, 2018 7:24 PM
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

We need to create more affordable housing in Bumaby, not destroy it. These new developments will price out
current residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider community - tossing them out
into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

Laami de lo Reyes
1403-7235 Salisbury Ave
Bumaby, BC V5B4E6

Laami de los Reyes
V5E4E6



Amolaj^Ging^

From: Scott Nunn

Sent: Febmaty 23, 2018 11:37 AM
To: Clerks

Cc: Arriola, Ginger
Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

From: Scott Nunn rmailto:research@acorncanada.orq1
Sent: February 22, 2018 9:32 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,

I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438,6456and6468 McKay Avenue: 6443,
6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue: 4305 and 4325 Mavwood Sti-eetV

We need to createmore affordable housingin Bumaby,not destroy it. Thesenew developments will priceout
current residents, forcing themto lose their homes, neighbourhood, and widercommunity - tossing themout
into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

Jcott Nunn

V31 lb8

#2 - 202 Carnarvon st. New Westminster, BC. V3L 1B8

On Feb 23,2018 11:32 AM, "Clerks" <Clerks@bumabv.ca> wrote:

All correspondence forwarded to Mayorand Council needs to includethe sender's mail address (apartment number,
buildingnumber, street, city, province, postal code). Please provide your mailingaddress at your earliest
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

phone: f604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537

Email: clerks@bumabv.ca

www.burnabv.ca



Arriolaj^Gingei^

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Arriola, Ginger on behalf of Clerics
February 23, 2018 ll:3i AM

Arriola, Ginger; ClerKs
RE: Rez. #17-25

From: Anna KowalewskI fmailto:research@acorncanada.orQl

Sent: February 22, 2018 10:06 PM
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

Anna Kowalewski

V3m 4wl

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
4949 Canada Way, Bumaby, BC V5G 1M2
phone: (604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537
Email: clerks@burnabv.ca

www.burnabv.ca



Arriola, Ginger

From: Arriola, Ginger on behalf of Clerks
Sent: February 23.203 8 11:30 AM
To:

Cc: Arriola, Ginger; uerks
Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

From; Tabltha Nalsmith rmaHto:research@acorncanada.ora1

Sent: February 22, 2018 10:11 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay Avenue; 6443,
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

^/^>^Tabitha Naismith
V3W5Y6

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
phone: (604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7637
Email: clerks@burnabv.ca

www.burnabv.ca



Arriola, Ginger

From: Arriola, Ginger on behalf of Clerks
Sent: February?^ ^niRii-^nAM

To:

Cc: Arriola, Ginger; Clerks
Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

From: Tatlana Boss fmailto:research@acorncanada.ora1
Sent: February 22, 2018 10:22 PM
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

^^^^Tatiana Boss
V5C 5L7

AH correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to Include the sender's mall address (apartment number,
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
4949 Canada Way, Bumaby. BC V5G 1M2
phone: (604) 294-7290 1fax: (604) 294-7537
Email: clerks@burnabv.ca

www.burnabv.ca



From: Arriola, Ginger on belialf of Clerks
Sent: February 23, 201810:56 AM

To:

Cc: Arriola, Ginger; Clerks
Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

From: Alexander Palne rmaiito:research@acorncanada.orQl

Sent: February 22, 2018 10:34 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writingin oppositionto the rezoningapplication Rez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKayAvenue; 6443,
6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street).

We need to createmore affordable housing in Bumaby, not destroy it. These new developments will price out
currentresidents, forcingthem to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider community - tossingthem out
into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

^^^^lexander Paine
V5C 5L7

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to include the sender's mail address (apartment number,
building number, street, city, province, postal code). Please provide your mailing address at your earliest
convenience. Ifyou wish to not have your address published withyour comments, please ask us to keep your address
confidential.

Thank you.

Office of the City Clerk
City of Burnaby
4949 Canada Way, Burnaby, BC V5G 1M2
phone: (604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537
Email: clerks@burnabv.ca

www.burnabv.ca



Arriolaj^Gmg^

From: Susan

Sent: February 23,loir4:57 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: Susan Spratt rmailto:research@.acorncanada.org1
Sent: February 23, 2018 8:17 AM
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

Susan Spratt

V4K2Y7

My address is 301/4689 52 A street Ladner BC V4K 2Y7. Susan Spratt

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23,2018, at 10:51 AM, Clerks <Clerks@buniabv.ca> wrote:

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to include the sender's mail
address (apartment number, building number, street, city, provmce, postal code). Please
provide your mailing address at your earliest convenience. Ifyou wish to not have your
address published with your comments, please ask us to keep your address confidential.
Thank you.

Office of the City Clerk
City ofBurnaby
4949 Canada Way, Burnaby, BC V5G 1M2
phone: (604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537
Email: clerks@bumabv.ca

www.biimabv.ca



Arrio^^

From: Arriola, Ginger on behalf of Clerks
Sent: February 23. 2018 10:39 AM

To:

Cc: Arriola, Ginger; Clerks
Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

From: Christina Cower Fmaiito:research@acorncanada.orql

Sent: February 23, 2018 8:25 AM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writing in oppositionto the rezoning applicationRez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKayAvenue; 6443,
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

^<^Christina Gower
^3B4K2

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



Arriojaj^Ginger

From: Arriola, Ginger on behalf of Clerks
Sent: February 23, 2018 10:36 AM
To:

Cc: Arriola, Gingen Clerks
Subject: RE: Rez, #17-25

From: "Rene-John Nicolas" rmallto:research@acorncanada.orQl

Sent: February 23, 2018 8:45 AM
To: Clerks

Subject; Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writing in opposition to the rezoning applicationRez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay Avenue; 6443,
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

/'^^ene-John Nicolas
v^5J 3L1

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to include the sender's mall address (apartment number,
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

Sent: February 23, 2018 12:26 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: Shirley Sinclair rmailto:research@acorncanada.orQl
Sent; February 23, 2018 10:05 AM
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

Shirley Sinclair
^ V5J2R4

My address is

Please keep my address confidential. Thank you. Shirley Sinclair

On Fri, Feb 23,2018 at 10:34 AM, Clerks <Clerks@bumabv.ca> wrote:

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

phone; (604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537

Email: clerks@burnaby.ca

www.burnaby.ca



From: Murray Martin rmailto;research@acorncanada.orQl
Sent; February-22-18 12:31 PM
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

We need to create more affordable housing in Bumaby, not destroy it. These new developments
will price out current residents, forcing them to lose their homes,neighbourhood, and wider
community- and tossed out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you,

Murray Martin
V5E4E6

From: Murray Martin
Sent: February 22, 2018 1:19 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

Hi My address is

Murray Martin
#1403- 7235 Salisbury Ave
Bumaby BC V5E4E6

On Feb 22,2018, at 1:05 PM, Clerks <Clerks@bumabv.ca> wrote:

Allcorrespondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to include the sender's mail address
{apartment number, building number, street, city, province, postal code). Please provide your mailing
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

%



Arriola, Ginger

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

From: Catlierine Zlieng [
Sent: February-19-18 6:15 PM
To: Clerics

Subject; rezoning#17-25

Dear IVIr./Mrs. who in charge,

Clerks

February 20. 2018 9:27 AM
Arriola, Ginger
FW: rezoning//17-25

❖

I am sorry to hear that there is another rezoning propose will soon take place on Feb 27 and I oppose it.
I have many reasons to say so but my main point is:where do the people living in these properties right
now to move. It is discrimination for them. I have been living in this area for more then 10 years and I have
seen the changes. Many high rises containing cage-like suites have been built up which are the most expensive
and the ugliest buildings I've ever seen In my live. It is a shame to have these buildings in this city and sadlyjt
takes years to demolish them. I think as citizens we have the rights to have an atmosphere full of culture and
live, not cold high rises with a stink smell of money.

Sincerely,

Catherine Zheng

"rt



Thankyou and my mailing address is ^ Please keep it confidential.

Thank you I

Catherine Zheng

Clerks <Clerks(5)burnabv.ca>

2018^F-2^ 21B 6:45

Catherine Zheng
RE: rezoning#17-25

AH correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to include the sender's mail address. Please
provide your mailing address at your earliest convenience. Ifyou wish to not have your address
published with your comments, please ask us to keep your address confidential.

Thank you.

Office of the City Clerk
4949 Canada Way, Burnaby. BC V5G 1M2
phone: {604}294-7290 | fax; (604) 294-7537
Email: clerkstSburnabv.ca

www.burnabv.ca

Any infotmation (verbal and written) including personal infonmtion such as your name and addivss. submitted to Council,
Commiiiees. or heard and discussed at a public meeting is pubi'c infomiatton and will becomo pan of the public record, Tliis
infomiation may be published on the web antoss the author specidcaHy requests coniidentiafiiy. Any meetings hna^dcasted liveon
television, via the internet or via any other communication medium cannot be edited.

Please consider tho enviranrnent before printing this etnaii.
The contenti of this posting or electronic mail message ate ioleiy the writing!, thoughts and/or ideas of the account holderand may not
nccassariiy reflect those of the City of liuniahy. if you iwve any concerns regarding inapfjfopriale use of this accmnt. Please email
postmaster0cttv.burnabv.bc.ca.
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Dear Council,

Pleaseaccept mysubmission to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438,6456,and 6468 McKay
Avenue; 6443,6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street).
Istrongly OPPOSE these applications, as I knowfull well that the current occupants are low-income
people, and they will be left without housing ifthey are evicted! It is no secret that there are multiple
alternatives to these actions, and it is past time that the City of Burnaby act upon them!

Respectfully,

Penny Oyama
#102,705814'^ Avenue,
Burnaby, B. C.
V3N 0E6

H: 604-553-0949

C: 778-996-2693



Amolaj^Gingei^

^rom:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Niniek H <

February 25, 2018 7:42 AM
Clerks

Re: A petition

Dear Council,

I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438, 6456 and 6468 McKay Avenue;
6443, 6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood Street)

The ordinary, working class people need their reasonable rental place to live, and to survive.

Thank you,

Niniek Hadlsantoso

1703-7077 Beresford St. Burnaby V5E 4J5



From: Brenda Peat rmailto:research@acorncanada.orQl

Sent: February 22, 2018 1:36 PM
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

We need to create more affordable housing in Burnaby, not destroy it. These new developments
will price out current residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and wider
community - tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

You need to replace these units with affordable options.

Thank you,
Brenda Peat

• v5h2t9

Brenda Peat

Fundraising and Development Writer
Mobile: 778-875-8987

/ brenda.peat@wvcliffe.ca
Wycliffe Bible Translators of Canada
132 6171 Willingdon Ave, Burnaby BCVSH 2T9
wvcllffe.ca

Wycliffe
w>YfARf•«9&a->ai«

My address is
132 6171 Willingdon Ave, Burnaby BC
V5H 2T9

Thank you,
Brenda Peat

On Thu, Feb 22,2018 at 2:14 PM, Clerks <Clerks@bumabv.ca> wrote:

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to Include the sender's mall address
(apartment number, building number, street, city, province, postal code). Please provide your mailing
address at yourearliest convenience. Ifyou wish to not haveyour address published withyour
comments, please ask us to keep your address confidential. Thank you.

Office of the City Clerk, City of Burnaby
4949 Canada Wav. Bumabv. BC V5G 1M2
phone: (604)294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537



From: Linda H

Sent: February 23, 2018 3:54 PM
To: Clerks

Cc: Arriola, Ginger
Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

Hello,
My address is:

Please keep it confidential.

Thank you,
Linda Ham

On Fri, Feb 23,2018 at 2:09 PM, Clerks <Clerks@bumabv.ca> wrote;

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
4949 Canada Way. Burnabv. BC V5G 1M2

phone: (604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537

Email: clerks@burnabv.ca

www.burnabv.ca

From: Linda Ham rmailto:research@acorncanada.orQl

Sent; February 23, 2018 1:25 PM
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

Your policies forced my mom to move outside Burnaby and away from her grandchildren. She lived in
Burnaby for 15 years. We need to create more affordable housing in Bumaby, not destroy it. These new
developments will price out current residents, forcing them to lose their homes, neighbourhood, and
wider community- tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero.

Thank you, Linda Ham Bumaby resident
Linda Ham

V3N 0A2



Arrioia, Ginger

From: Arriola, Ginger on beliaifof Clerks
Sent: February 23, 2018 10:55 AM
To:

Cc: Arriola, Ginger; Clerks
Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

From: Elena Tolkacheva rmailto:research@acorncanada.orQl
Sent: February 23, 2018 8:06 AM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,
I am writing in regards to the rezoning applicationRez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay Avenue; 6443,
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

To clarify, I actually do not oppose building new towers. The city has to grow. But affordable housing should
also be worked on and created for the people who can't afford new developments. Please, do something for the
beople, not only foreign buyers!

Thank you,

Elena Tolkacheva

V5h2y7

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

•rom: Denis Boko

Sent: February 23, 2018 3:34 PM
To: Clerks

Cc: Arriola, Ginger
Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

Hello,

Thank you for letting me know. My address is _ . . Please keep it
confidential.

Kind regards,
Denis

On Fri, Feb 23,2018 at 2:08 PM, Clerks <Clerks@bumabv.ca> wrote:

All correspondence forwarded to iVIayor and Council needs to include the sender's mail address {apartment number,
building number, street, city, province, postal code). Please provide your mailing address at your earliest
convenience. Ifyou wish to not have your address published with your comments, please ask us to keep your address
confidential. Thank you.

>^*fcvOflice of the City Clerk, City of Burnaby
/949 Canada Way. Burnabv. BC V5G 1M2

phone: (604) 294-7290 \ fax: (604) 294-7537 Email: clerks@burnabv.ca www.burnabv.ca

From: Denis Boko fmailto:research@acorncanada.oral

Sent: February 23, 2018 1:22 PM
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

Yourpolicies forced my momto moveoutside Burnaby and away fromher grandchildren. Shelivedin Burnaby
for 15 years. We need to create more affordablehousing in Bumaby,not destroy it. These new developments
will priceout current residents, forcing themto losetheir homes, neighbourhood, and widercommunity -
tossingthem out into a housingmarketwith rentalvacancies nearingzero.

Thank you,
Denis Boko

Bumaby resident

^^enis Boko
^^3N0A2



D. Clement

#304 4290 Maywood St.
Burnaby, BC, V5H 2J3

Office of the City Clerk for Burnaby municipality:
I wanted to offer my perspective on the proposed rezoning particularly of the expansion of
Maywood Park to Maywood Street. Firstly, not to be disagreeable, but I have to wonder if the
opinions of the public will actually be considered, or if this is nothing more than the Burnaby
municipality wanting to be able to claim that the public was consulted, but in ail actuality the
decision to go ahead with the proposed rezoning Is already a done deal.

Secondly, I have to be concerned for the people who already live In apartments located on the
area for the proposed park expansion. It is very difficult to find a suitable rental accommodation
in the greater Vancouver market. There aren't enough properties to rent and what is available,
will likely be more expensive than what the individuals renting apartments in the park expansion
area are currently paying. Even if they can find something else, they simply may not be able to
afford new accommodations.

I think for any rezoning in Burnaby, if people are going to be displaced, it should be up to the
municipality to provide help for people being displaced, to find new suitable and reasonably
priced accommodations. If Burnaby is going to expand and it appears that it Is, perhaps the
city could put together a program linkingthe assets of Social Services, Service Canada, BC
Housing, Senior Services etcetera, in order to assist individuals that are being displaced. Burnaby
municipality council members have to remember that people being displaced aren't just faceless
numbers. They are real live human beings, a number of whom have been living In the
community for many years. Is it justifiable to uproot them and throw their lives Into turmoil? I
understand that Burnaby has to build up Instead of out, but in my opinion, the first priority of
the Burnaby municipality should be to the stability and welfare of the people already living here.
After all, they are the ones who elected their council representatives in the first place.

Let me tell you a little about myself. I live at the corner of Maywood and McKay, diagonally
across from the proposed park expansion. It terrifies me to think that you could rezone the
area that I live in. Idon't drive anymore and 1need a centrally located area to live Infor the
convenience of nearby shopping and public transit facilities etcetera.

I will turn 67 on my next birthday and I have lived at this location for over 25 years. There are
several people In the building that have been here even longer than I have. This is our home and
has been for decades. I live on a fixed old age pension Income. I have an excellent relationship
with the current owners of the building. I like them and they like me. If I was forced to move, I
may find myself In a completely different situation.

I teach a subject locally to a handful of students. The cost of my services is a monthly donation
to Children's Hospital. If Iwas forced move out of the area, that situation may not be able to
continue, i am an author and have been working on an as yet unpublished series since 2010.1
hope to have my efforts published In a year or two. Inthe meantime, all Iam lookingfor is the
peace and security needed to be able to finish my work. In order to be creative, I need a life that
has as little stress as is possible. Wondering whether or not you are going to end up homeless, is
incredibly stressful to say the least



Not knowing whether or not the land Iam living on will be rezoned and Iwill be evicted, is
unnerving! At my age, that is the last thing that I need!

It would probably take me a year to save up enough money for a first and last month's rental,
damage deposit and moving expenses. Even if I could find somewhere else to rent, it would
likely be hundreds of dollars more a month than Iam currently spending. That is hundreds of
dollars I can't afford.

The reason that I am going into detail about me is that I want Burnaby municipal council
members to realize as Istated earlier, we are not just faceless numbers. We are real life
human beings. We have lives that we have created here in Burnaby. We have needs and wants
and dreams. Many of us have lived and contributed to Burnaby for years, in some instances, for
decades. Please seriously consider before you uproot anyone and throw their life into chaos. Is
that how you would like to be treated? We deserve better. After all, we are Burnaby! We are
your neighbors. We'd like to keep it that way.

Sincerely D. Clement



From: juan ayala
Sent: February 23, 2018 2:59 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Demoviction Public Hearing

Sent from my iPad Dear Council,
Please accept my submission to the re zoning application Rez.#17-25{6438,6456,and 6468McKayAvenue
6443,6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue;4305 and 4325 Maywood Street) I strongly oppose these applications.as I
know full well that the current occupants are low income people,and they will left without housing if they are
evicted I It is no secret that there are Multiple alternatives to this actions,and it is past time that the Cityof
Burnaby act upon them!
Respectfully,
Juan Ayala.
102-705814TH. AVE.

BURNABY BC.

V3N 0E6



Arriolaj^ii^^

From: Heather Verriet

Sent; February 26, 2018 9:50 AM
To: Clerks

Subject Burnaby Zoning Bylaw 1965, Amendment Bylaw No. 1, 2018- Bylaw No. 13837,
Rezoning #17-25

February 26,2018

Attention; Bumaby Council

Witli greatshock, I receivedthe public notice in the mail regarding the rezoningof 17- 25 and
Amendment to Bylaw No. 13837.

At this point I don't knovsr what to say to convey my great disappointmentin yet another flawed
decisionby the Bumaby council. It has been made very clear in the media and by citizens in the entire
lower mainlandthat our cities are in dire need of rental apartmentbuildings that are affordable, which is
1000 or less a month in rent.

Thisproposal which involvesremoving several apartment buildings will do the opposite of providing
affordable rental homes, and will only make an urgent situation worse.

I am unclearas to how removing extremely importantmuch needed rental buildings in place of yet
another not needed condo building and more park area helps any ofthe Bumaby citizens? It clearly
does the opposite.

I urge the council to reject any further rental building destructions, imtil other rental buildings can be
put into place to replace the hundreds ofunits aheady lost over the past few years due to the disgusting
over building of condo units.

Unfortunatelymost of the condo units are not being rented out even if they are owned by investors, and
the few that are rented out are so high in rent as to be useless for the current desperate for affordable
home, renters. This makes any further construction ofcondo buildings to be completely ridiculous, and
irresponsible, under the circumstances.

Continuing to build condo homes that statistics show are being purchased by investors instead ofactual
citizens ofBumaby is foolish. Why is the Bumaby council helping rich people that don't live in our city
get richer while our own citizens suffer and become homeless? Why islie Bumaby council concemed
at all with building homes for those who don't live here instead ofthose that do? This logic makes no
sense whatsoever and it is not what they were hired to do.

Our Bumaby mayor and its council were hired to work for the Bumaby citizens. Instead the council
acts against the people's best interests again and again. This is a breach ofcontract with the city's
people.

I've lived in this area for over 10 years and in the last two I've seen a drastic decline in the community.
The park used to have tons offamilies playing, now it's sad and depressing. The ugly condo buildings
have ruined the beauty and life in the Metrotown area and it's now cold. Why bother making a larger



park, there aren't many people living here anymore, many of the condos are empty and the units are
already for sale as soon as they open up the building.

I am ashamed to admit that I voted for tlie current mayor, and will never do so again. I was under the
mistaken impression he was someone who cared about Bumaby, and its people and I now see that all he
cares about is lining his pockets with cash.

At the very least the mountain ofextra taxes received could be used for building rental buildings, but no
doubt that money will be wasted on other nonsense instead, because apparently actual homes for actual
regular people that actually live in our city, just isn't important to our council.

How has this affected me? It is causing me to feel sickened and disgusted by such blatant disregard for
people. I can't even walk about in my own neighbourhood anymore due to it causing severe depression
and anger. The mental stress is proving challenging to my health and I have had to seek medication to
cope.

I live with the horrible memories ofpeople's personal belongings being piled in heaps from the two
buildings that were destroyed on Silver. Some of the tenants couldn't find a place to go and thus had no
where to take their things, so they were destroyed along v^dth the building. I also live with the memory
oftheir signs ofdesperation of"Save our Homes", which were totally ignored by those in our
government we hired to protect and work for us.

I live next door to the latest proposed buildings that will be taken down and will be forced to live with
the area being further destroyed by stupid decisions ofrich, cold hearted, sickos who don't care about
the people they have hurt. I pray that Aose responsible for this cruelty will one day wake up and come
to realize what they have done and will then start to make amends for the lives they have destroyed.

I can only hope that some new affordable rental home will spring up out of the ground somewhere like
golden magic, so that I can then move into it. Then I can leave Bumaby forever as I am ashamed to
admit that I live in such a cruelly operated city.

Not only has the condo building mania destroyed the lives of those that were forced to leave the homes
they lived in, but it's affected those ofus still here by making us feel embarrassed to be anywhere near
this horrible area and a part ofa city that wouldbe so cruel to it's own people. I used to lovelivingin
this city,but all of that has changed, there is no joy anymorein Bumaby, there is only sorrow.

Laurel Heather Verriet

303 - 6630 McKay Avenue
Bumaby, BC V5H 2X2
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From: Vokey, Neil <NeiLVokey@bcgeu.ca>
Sent February 26, 2018 12:58 PM
To; Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25 StephanieSmith BCGEU Submission

Greetings,

The full mailing address for Stephanie Smith's submission (below) is:
4911 Canada Way
Burnaby, B.C.
VSG 3W3

Thank you.

From: Clerks <Clerks(5)burnabv.ca<mailto:Clerks@burnabv.ca»

Sent: February 26,2018 10:03 AM
To: President

Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

All correspondence forwarded to Mayorand Council needs to includethe sender's mail address (apartment
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
4949 Canada Way, Burnaby, BC VSG1M2
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
the public record. This information may be published on the web unless the author specifically requests
confidentiality. Any meetings broadcasted live on television, via the internet or via any other communication
medium cannot be edited.

From: Stephanie Smith fmailto:research@acorncanada.org1
Sent: February-23-18 5:23 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,

On behalf of the BCGovernment and Services Employees' Union, I am writing to oppose the rezoning application
Rez.#17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay Avenue; 6443,6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue; 4305 and 4325 Maywood
Street). j

1



BC6EU members are finding it increasingly difficult to afford life in Metro Vancouver - even with secure
employment and regular negotiated wage increases. Working people are struggling to find housing for their
families, leading many to move further away from their work and others to leave the province altogether. B.C. is
losing productive and experienced workers.

Developments like the proposed 32-story condominium tower forces current residents to lose their affordable
homes in a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero. The City of Burnaby should change their zoning
practices to benefit working and middle class families, instead of real estate speculators who currently reap the
rewards of rising land values.

Thank you,

Stephanie Smith
BCGEU President

Stephanie Smith
V5G 3W3
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Arriola, Ginger

From: rdschauer.

Sent: February 26, 2018 3:50 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: Reinhard Schauer rmailto:research@acorncanada.oral

Sent: February-24-18 2:02 AM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,

I am writing in opposition to the rezoning application Rez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay
Avenue: 6443, 6455 and 6467 Silver Avenue: 4305 and 4325 Mavwood StreetV

May I offer a different development scheme for these two sites north and south ofMaywood Park, a
scheme that focuses on the needs of local people, rather than on the needs of the developers. It involves
two affordable market rental buildings, both constructed as a wood-frame structure, similar to the design
ofMetrotown's classic architectures, but instead of3 storeys, they are constructed with 6, or perhaps 9,
storeys, which modem wood-frame structures can certainly accommodate. Thus, the City ofBumaby
could offer an estimated 200 to 300 imits ofmore affordable rental housing to its Citizens. Those two
buildingswould not involve any fancy lobby, neither a fancy pool, nor a fancy gym, and not at all a
fancy 24-hour security scheme - just old-fashioned, plain "Homes People Need".

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
Reinhard Schauer

V5H2P4

My address is
Reinhard Schauer

5868 Olive Avenue #201

Bumaby, BC V5H 2P4

On Mon, Feb 26,2018 at 10:12 AM, Clerks <Clerks@.bumabv.ca> wrote:

All correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to include the sender's mailaddress (apartment
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



Arrloia, Ginger

From: Jennifer Thomas <research@acorncanada.org>
Sent: February 23, 2018 4:31 PM
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
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero. New Westminster has
increased density without demovicting residents. Burnaby can too.

Thank you,

Jennifer Thomas

V5A 1S6
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From: Andrei Zawadzl<i

Sent: February 26, 2018 10:40 PIVl
To: Clerics

Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

From: Andrei Zawadzki rmailto:research@acorncanada.orQl

Sent: February-24-18 7:36 PM
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

When will you stand up for the residents of Bumaby? When will you stop displacing our most
vulnerable residents? Why should I continue to vote for any ofyou?

Thank you,

Andrei Zawadzki

V5A4B4

My address is:
8569 Flowering Place
Burnaby, BC
V5A4B4

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Clerks

Sent: Monday, Februarv ?ni8 10:29 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Rez. #17-25

AH correspondence forwarded to Mayor and Council needs to Include the sender's mail address (apartment
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

^ phone: (604) 294-7290 \ fax: (604) 294-7537
Email: clerks0burnabv.ca

www.burnabv.ca
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From: Sydney Ball <s
Sent: February 26. 2018 6:02 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: Sydney Ball rmailto:research@acorncanada.oral
Sent: February-25-18 10:30 AM
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
tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies nearing zero. This puts further pressure on
the rental market in all of the Lower Mainland.

Demovictions must stop!

Thank you,
Sydney Ball
V5T 1N9

address:

Please keep my address confidential

On Mon, Feb 26, 2018 at 10:40 AM, Clerks <Clerks@bumabv.ca> vwote:

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
4949 Canada Wav. Burnabv. BC V5G 1I\/I2

phone: (604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537

Email: clerks@burnabv.ca

www.burnabv.ca

Any infonnation (verbal ancf, IrjQiuding personal informationsuch as your name and address, submitted to Councili Committees, or
heard and discussed at a public meeUng is public information and will become part of the public record. This information may be published on
the web unless the author specificiillyrequests confidentiality. Anymeetings broadcasted liveon television, via the intemet or via any other
communication medium cannot be edited.
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From: Andrei Mihailiuk <

Sent: February 26, 2018 4:16 PM
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: Andrei Mihailiuk rmailto:research@acorncanada.orq1
Sent: February-25-18 10:45 AM
To: Clerks

Subject: Rez. #17-25

Dear Council,

I am writing in opposition to tlie rezoningapplicationRez. #17-25 (6438,6456 and 6468 McKay
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

As a Vancouver resident, I stand in solidarity with all residents of the Lower Mainland in their struggles
for housingjustice, who recognize that homes are not investments to drive the economy but a
fundamental human right.

Thank you,
Andrei Mihailiuk

V5V4H1

Hello City Staff,

Just a note that I would like to keep my address confidential. For the record, it is
II. Thank you.

Andrei

On Mon, Feb 26,2018 at 10:42 AM, Clerks <Clerks@bumabv.ca> wrote:

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



From: Derek Sahota

Sent: February 25, 2018 1:15 PM
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

Our region Is in the midst of a housing crisis with many residents - from working people to
recently arrived refugees to seniors on fixed incomes - being forced out of their homes. In the
midst of this crisis it Is unconscionable to remove affordable rental housing stock from the
market prior to its replacement.

This rezoning application would remove dozens more affordable apartments from Burnaby and
leave demovlcted residents competing with thousands of others in a market with a 0.6%
vacancy rate. The condos that will be built on the ruins of these affordable rentals will likely
cost in excess of $1 million for a 2 bedroom unit - a completely unaffordable amount for any
family working in Metro Vancouver.

For years, the Burnaby Council has repeatedly stated that until there is a willing partner In the
provincial government, there was little that you could do. Now you have a willing partner. The
provincial government has just announced $6.6 billion dollars of capital funding that is
available to provide affordable housing, plus a legislative change to allow rental only zoning,
among many other measures to address the crisis. In light of this enormous shift. It behooves
the council to take a cautious approach to demoviction and to first explore other opportunities
which are now available.

The Council has the absolute authority to deny a rezoning application and I urge you to follow
the lead of Vancouver, New Westminster and even West Vancouver, all of which have put
substantial restrictions on developers or turned down rezoning, in light of this crisis.

The downside to denying this rezoning is that the wealthy developer has to wait a little longer
to reap what will inevitably be massive profits. The downside to residents of approving this
rezoning is that they end up homeless.

The amenity that the people of Burnaby need is a roof over their heads and a community
around them. It's time to shift course and turn down this rezoning.

Thank you,

Derek Sahota

118-9191 University Crescent, Burnaby BC V5A0A1
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From: Natalie Corbo <

Sent: February 26, 2018 11:22 AM
To: Clerks

Subject: Re: Rez. #17-25

From: Natalie Corbo fmailto:research@acorncanada.orQl

Sent: February-25-18 1:21 PM
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

We need to create more affordable housing in Bumaby, not destroy it. As someone who grew up in
Bumaby, it is extremely disheartening to see the City allow the continued demolition ofaffordable units,
without sufficient replacement.

These new developments will price out current residents, forcmg them to lose their homes,
neighbourhood, and wider community- tossing them out into a housing market with rental vacancies
nearing zero.

Thank you,

Natalie Corbo

V5T2G9

Hello,
My mailing address is:

I would ask that my address is kept confidential. The city is ok to publish, bu a no other info.
Thanks,
Natalie

On Feb 26,2018, at 11:16 AM, Clerks <CIerks@bumabv.ca> wrote:

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
4949 Canada Way, Bumaby, BC V5G 1W.
phone: (604) 294-7290 | fax: (604) 294-7537
Email: cierks@burnabv.ca

www.burnabv.ca




